Sahtu Land and Water Board
PO Box1
Fort Good Hope, NT
X0E OHO
Phone: 867-598-2413
Fax: 867-598-2325
www.slwb.com

December 1, 2017 5$17L1-004 S17P-Q05

Peter Cushman

Enbridge Pipelines (NW) Inc.
10175 101 Street NW
Edmonton, AB

Tr) OH3

Dear Mr. Cushman,

Re:

Type A Land Use Permit and Type B Water Licence Application — S17P-005 & S17L1-004

Line 21 Maintenance Project — Saline River
Deemed Incomplete

The Sahtu Land and Water Board [SLWB or the Board) received your Applications for a Land Use Permit and
Water Licence on November 23, 2017. Your Applications have been reviewed and found to be lacking sufficient
information to conduct a preliminary screening as required by subsection 124{1) of the Mackenzie Valley
Resource Management Act. In order for the Applications to be considered complete and forwarded for review,
the following information must be submitted to our office:

1.

W

5.
6.

Revised Applications that include consideration of the operation of the Project related MYB camp
using SLWB application forms;

An Engagement Plan and Record;

Proof of Conformity with the Sahtu Land Use Plan;

Proof of authorization to access Commissioner’s Lands that are not covered under separate
authorizations;

GIS data; and

Security estimate(s) are strongly encouraged.

The preceding information is essential for a complete application. Upon receipt of this information, your
Applications will be reviewed in accordance with the Mackenzie Valley Resource Management Act and Waters
Act. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (867) 598-2415 ext 224 or email
sabrina.sturman@slwb.com.

Respectf
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Sabrina Sturman
Regulatory Specialist
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